Municipal Water Utility / Sanitation Department
P. O. Box 40
Fort Branch, Indiana 47648

RESOLUTION 1993-3

A resolution transfering the amount of $9,000.00 from the Cumulative Capital
Improvement Fund to the General Fund.

Be it resolved that the Town Council of Fort Branch authorizes the Clerk/
Treasurer to transfer the amount of $9,000.00 from the Cumulative Capital

Improvement Fund to the General fund this Third day of November , 1993.

% L. Bled%f C02c1i President
C, b'json, Council Member

Ray O.[Falls, Council Member

ATTEST: /< %qm/%"%

Gregory ?{ Per)fins, Clerk/Treasurer

Fort Branch began as one of a series of forts established along the edge of the western frontier in 1811 to
protect the pioneers against raids by roving Indian tribes. This fort, which consisted of two 2-story
block houses surrounded by a stockade, was built on the west side of the Red Bank Trail-- midway between
Vincennes (capital of the Northwest Territory) on the north and the Ohio River on the south.

Its location was selected because of a flowing stream or ‘branch’ of spring water
that assured an adequate supply of water during a siege.




